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Insurance Broker Services

August 1, 2005
Dear Vendors:

This addendum is in reference to the Request For Proposal Insurance Broker Services
, 0BRFP45647YC

1. The following information is in response to specific questions raised by a
potential respondent to the subject RFP;

Question:
1. Do you have a projected number of claims and Risk Control hours needed by the county?

Answer:
The selected Broker of Record will not be required fo pravide claims or risk control/safety services as part
of Scope of Work for the subject RFP.

Question:
2. Are there required participation levels for Minority and Female Business Enterprises as part of the
contract? If so, what are they?

Answer:
Risk Management has no requirements in terms of a minimum minority participation, however this may be
better addressed by Contract Compliance.

Question:
3. Does Aon and our proposed Minority partner have to be registered with the County as an approved
contractor prior to offering our proposal?

Answer:
No

Question:
4. Are you looking for services we can provide relative to your self-funded to your self-funded WC
program? What is the size of your WC Qutstanding Ultimate Liabilities and how do you accrue for that?
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Answer;
The selected Broker of Record will not be required to provide any services associated with the County's
Self-Funded W.C. Program.

2. Correction; Section 1.2 page 6-4;
Please Discard Carllisa Boyce name and number from the RFP!

For additional information regarding this addendum contact Al Micah Phillips, Assistant
Purchasing Agent at (404) 730-4214.

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning (1)
copy with their bid. Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum with your bid could
render your bid to be non-responsive.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Al Micah Phillips
Assistant Purchasing Agent

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM

COMPANY NAME: Signature:
NAME: TITLE: DATE:






